
Joint Waste Solutions

Managing waste services in Elmbridge, Mole Valley, Surrey Heath and Woking and improving recycling performance across the
county

MEMORANDUM
To: Clare Adamson From: Matthew Pearson

Senior Planning Officer Operations Officer
Joint Waste Solutions

cc:

Date: 23rd February 2023
2022/3796 - 16 Oatlands Drive, Weybridge, KT13 9JL

1. Access

Please can it be confirmed that all the roads used by the collection vehicle to access the
bin collection points:

•Have suitable foundations and surfaces to withstand the maximum weight of the vehicle
(generally 26t GVW, 11.5t axle loading)
•Have heavy-duty manhole covers, gully gratings etc.
•Be designed to ensure reasonable convenience for the collection vehicle.
•Be a minimum of 4 metres wide.
•Be arranged for the collection vehicle to continue in a forward direction.
•Offer adequate space for turning.

2. Internal storage

All units should have sufficient space in the kitchen to segregate recyclable and non-
recyclable waste and store it until it is taken out to the bins.

Matthew Pearson
Operations officer


